Building relationships on the journey towards wholeness.

the link

RESOURCE GUIDE

Building relationships on the journey toward wholeness. Updated 2022

The Link of Cullman County Community Resource Guide

TABLE OF CONTENTS
ADDICTION/RECOVERY/SUBSTANCE ABUSE 4
<u>12 STEP MEETINGS</u>
CHRIST CENTERED RECOVERY MEETINGS12
CLASSES/ACTIVITIES154
<u>CLOTHING17</u>
COUNSELING SERVICES17
DAYCARE
DENTISTS
<u>DISABILITY</u>
EDUCATION
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES
ELDERCARE
EMPLOYMENT
FAMILY SERVICES
FOOD ASSISTANCE
FOOD – HEALTH/NUTRITION
FURNITURE
GROUP HOMES WITHIN A 50 MILE RADIUS 48
HEALTH SERVICES
HISPANIC SERVICES
HOMELESS
HOUSING/RENT/SHELTER55
MISCELLANEOUS
PARENTING
PHYSICIANS THAT ACCEPT MEDICAID68
PRESCRIPTION63
PSYCHIATRIC AND FULL SERVICE HOSPITAL63
RESCUE/RELIEF
<u>SHELTER</u>
SPECIAL NEEDS & DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED
SUPERVISED VISITATION
SUPPORT GROUPS
TEEN MOTHERS AND THEIR BABIES
THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE

TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAMS	
TRANSPORTATION	
UTILITIES	
VETERAN SERVICES	
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES	
WEATHER SHELTERS-CULLMAN COUNTY	

ADDICTION/RECOVERY/SUBSTANCE ABUSE

DETOX

BRADFORD HEALTH SERVICES

(866) 411-8789

Services Provided: Onsite Detox, Inpatient and Outpatient Rehab Programs. Out of state patients. No ID and no consulting fee

JOURNEY DETOX

24 Hour Consultation (800) 583-2197 5–7-day medical detox program No ID and no consulting fee Insurance accepted.

Ashland, AL Location

(256) 354-1121 83825 Hwy 9 Ashland, Al 36251

Troy, AL Location

(256) 276-3357 1330 Hwy 231 South Troy, Al 36081

Chatom, AL Location

(251) 847-2223 1400 St. Stephan's Avenue Chatom, Al 36518

Wiregrass Medical Center

(334) 684-3655 1200 West Maple Avenue Geneva, Al 36340 **24 Hour Consultation**

SELF-RECOVERY

(866) 255-3350
931 Noble ST, Ste 311
Anniston, AL 36201
Criteria no stimulants alone (must be used with Alcohol/Benzos/Opioids)
Free intake accepts most major insurances.
5-8 days medical detox with counselors and physicians
\$3850.00 up front
No ID and transportation available

RESIDENTIAL RECOVERY PROGRAMS MEN & WOMEN

CEDAR LODGE

(256) 582-4465 Dial 0 for after-hours help 22165 US Hwy 431 Guntersville, AL 35976 Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-4:30pm

Services Provided: Recovery Program for Men & Women 21-day program unless authorized than 28 days \$300.00 intake fee 0 to \$100 daily (income based) No ID needed.

CENTER OF HOPE

(256) 236-9716 2906 Bynum Leatherwood Road Anniston, AL 36201

Services Provided: A 12-18 month, Christ Centered, residential addiction recovery for both men and women at no cost, only the \$225 entrance fee (help can be provided for fee)

DOWNTOWN RESCUE MISSION

(256) 536-2441 1400 Evangel Dr. Huntsville Al, 35816

Services Provided: Residential 12-month recovery program for men/women. Must have ID. Food Bank/clothing project Women and children's shelter 9-month mothers' program

NASHVILLE RESCUE MISSION

(615) 255-2475 639 Lafayette St. Nashville, TN 37203

Services Provided: A free 7 Month Recovery Program. Homeless shelter

PEARSON HALL

(205) 923-6552 2701 Jefferson Ave. SW Birmingham, AL 35211

Services Provided: Detox/Residential recovery program for men and women. Must have ID. Men only residential facility 14-day detox 90-day program. Program Cost: Income based; Medicaid accepted. 0-\$250.00 intake fee

SEVEN SPRINGS MINISTRY

(256) 770-4089 929 South Noble St. Anniston, AL 36201 www.7springsministries.org

Services Provided: 12-month faith based inpatient recovery program for men and women. Must have ID. If directly from jail clothing is provided can also help assist with receiving food stamps

Program Cost: Intake - \$500 Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00am - 4:00 pm

THE FOUNDRY RESCUE MISSION AND RECOVERY CENTER

Woman's Recovery (205) 425-7737 Men's Recovery (205) 428-8449 ext. 49 Men's Re-Entry (205) 428-8097 ext. 36 Woman's Center PO Box 824 1804 6th Avenue North Bessemer, AL 35020 Men's Center 1800 4th Avenue North Bessemer, Al 35020 www.thefoundryonline.org

Services Provided: A 6-month residential program, 3 months drug test to equal out a 9-month program. 1-year residency after completion. No ID needed. **Application Fee:** \$695.00 to \$795.00 Non income based doesn't accept insurance.

FOUNDRY FARM RECOVERY CENTER

(256) 796-1440 575 County Road 1676 Cullman, AL 35058 www.thefoundryonline.org

(Go to website above, go to main menu, under programs select recovery and then scroll down to The Recovery Farm)

Services Provided: A 9 t o12 month residential treatment of substance abuse for men. Drug test and working after 6 months residential No ID needed. Application Fee: \$695.00, non-refundable no insurance Connected to Foundry Rescue Mission in Bessemer AL.

LIGHTHOUSE, INC.

(256) 796-0013 445 County Cullman, AL 35055 ncaaa.tripod.com

Services Provided: Men only residential rehabilitation center that treats the problems resulting from alcoholism and drug addiction. Assessment is needed with no legal issues in order to enter the program. Court referrals are accepted but not needed. State funded program. Jobs available on intake in order to help with fees and rent. ID, social security number and birth certificate are acceptable items to prove identity. 90 days to 12-month program depending on assessment.

Hours: Monday – Thursday; 8:00 am – 3:00 pm

Application: \$200.00 intake fee \$125.00 a week for rent plus \$50.00 for intake if unable to pay up front.

LIVING FREE

(256) 466-2883 Jason (256) 221-8444 Julie (256) 502-1477 1577 AL-36 Hartselle, AL 35640

Services Provided: 6-month minimum program for men only. Transportation is provided. Jobs available upon intake to help with the rent. 10-week outpatient programs offered include anger management, AA and Church ID not needed but would be nice for intake, social security and birth certificate would also be nice.

Application: No intake fee Rent \$170.00

THE PATHFINDER INC

(256) 534-7644 3104 Ivy Ave SW Huntsville, AL 35805 www.thepathfinder.us

No answer so not sure if the information is still correct.

Services Provided: A crisis residential rehabilitation program that provides follow-up treatment for chemically dependent <u>men only</u>. The Pathfinder program requires a state assessment and a minimum of a 90-day commitment and a desire to be sober. Clients may request additional extensions beyond the initial 90-day commitment, 30 days at a time. Clients can stay up to 12 months past their initial 90-day commitment.

Program Cost: Intake - \$200, Weekly - \$100 **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

ROYAL PINES (JIMMY HALE MISSION) (BLOUNT)

(256) 352-9444 5 Guinns Cove Road Hayden, AL 35079 www.jimmiehalemission.com

Services Provided: 13 weeks to 15-week, in-resident recovery center for men age 19 and older, which uses a Biblical approach to overcoming life's struggles. Apply online and wait for an answer.

Program Cost: Book fee - \$50

Hours: Monday – Friday; 7:00 am – 4:00 or 5:00 pm but someone is always there to answer the phone.

Other programs: Shepura Men's Center (men only), Royal Pines (men only), Jessies Place (women only)

SHEPURA MEN'S CENTER

(205) 324-2271 3420 2nd Avenue N Birmingham, AL 35222 www.jimmiehalemission.com

Services Provided: 160-bed men's shelter, dining hall, clothing distribution, chapel services, a 12-step bible-based recovery program, and a learning center for education remediation and career readiness. Apply online and wait for answer.

Program Cost: Call for more information, but usually free of cost. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 9:00 am – 4:00 pm but there is always someone there to answer the phone.

STAY FREE MINITRIES

(256) 550-0141 433 11th St SW Arab, AL 35016 No answer so not sure if the information is correct.

Services Provided: 12-month faith based inpatient recovery program for men. Must have ID. Program Cost: Intake - Free Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00am - 4:00 pm

SUNRISE LODGE

(256)332-0078 1163 Washington Ave. SW Russellville, AL 35653

Services: 21-day inpatient program. Men only ID needed upon request but not needed for intake.

Program Cost: \$250.00 Intake fee Insurance not accepted.

ALABAMA TEEN CHALLENGE

(205) 763-0855 450 Drew Ave Lincoln AL 35096

Services: 12-month faith-based rehab program. Other programs offered ID needed Person on call 24/7 Men Only **Program Cost:** \$650.00 intake fee no insurance except for blood work

ALABAMA TEEN CHALLENGE

(334) 872-0133 3888 County Road 261 Jones AL 36749

Services: 12-month faith-based rehab program. Other programs offered ID needed Person on call 24/7 Men Only **Program Cost:** \$650.00 intake fee no insurance except for blood work

ALABAMA TEEN CHALLENGE

(251) 580-0091 9280 Hurricane rd. Bay Minette AL 36507

Services: 12-month faith-based rehab program. Other programs offered ID needed Person on call 24/7 Men Only **Program Cost:** \$650.00 intake fee no insurance except for blood work

WOMEN

ALABAMA TEEN CHALLENGE (205) 647- 6563 1726 Rickwood Caverns Road Hayden, AL 35709 www.alabamateenchallenge.org

Services Provided: Faith-based 12-month discipline program for women struggling with addiction. (Different locations for men and juveniles.) **Initial Fee:** \$650.00

ALETHIA'S HOUSE (WOMEN) MOTHERS HOPE

(205)324-6502 4246 5th Ave S. Birmingham, AL35204 ghoward@specialkindofcaring.org

Services: Treatment facility with all kinds of programs

THE GRACE HOUSE - Transitional Home

No information available online Services Provided: Faith Based Transitional Home (Normally take girls from jails) -The program is 6-12 months.

Program Costs: Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

HOPE FOR WOMEN

(205)265-2799 1708 5th Avenue South Jasper, AL 35501 HopeforwomenIlc.org

Services Provided: Faith Based Recovery for Women – 12-month discipleship recovery program deals with drugs and alcohol. Goals are set to stay sober for life a relationship with Jesus Christ and become a productive member of society 6-month restoration program is offered for graduates who have relapsed and need to help to get back on the right path of God.

Program Costs: \$50.00 intake fee - will guarantee the next available bed - \$600 a month after the 1st 30 days to be paid by attendee.
Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

THE LOVELADY CENTER

(205) 833-7410 7916 2nd Avenue S Birmingham, AL 35206-3804 www.loveladycenter.org

Services Provided: A 9-to-12-month program designed to restore hope and rebuild lives. Women and their children enter our program for various reasons, all needing help in their lives. By introducing women and children to Christ and offering a multitude of needed services, The Lovelady Center helps women attain a brighter future. 21 and above No ID **Program Costs:** \$500 due upon arrival and the remainder paid weekly after

Program Costs: \$500 due upon arrival and the remainder paid weekly after employment is secured. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

NEW LIFE FOR WOMEN

(256)413-0200 102 Centurion Way, Gadsden, AL 35904 Birmingham, AL 35206-3804

Services Provided: A long term intensive faith based experiential treatment program to deal with drugs and alcohol.

OLIVIA HOUSE

(205) 833-5708 8017 2nd Ave S Birmingham, AL 35206 http://adatc.org/services-provided-by-olivias-house/

Services Provided: Provides holistic care for chemically dependent women and their children. Children, up to age 12, live with their mothers at Olivia's House during the course of residential treatment, a period of 6 months to twelve months. Other programs are available. ID is needed.

RESTORING WOMEN OUTREACH

(256) 727-6531 1010 St. Joseph St. NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Long term inpatient recovery for women. **Program Costs:** \$800.00 intake fee.

TAPROOT RECOVERY

(256) 504-5180 P.O. Box 414 Ohatchee AL 36271 http://www.taprootrecovery.com

Services Provided: A level 3 12-month inpatient program. Other programs are available, not just rehab. An all-male program is also located on property.

Program costs: \$500.00 intake fee No insurance

12 Step Meetings

Aahuntsvilleal.com

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS - CULLMAN

Services Provided: Alcoholism prevention and treatment, counseling services, AL-Anon for family members, Alateen for children of alcoholics (as listed)

Downtown/Serenity Group (256) 339-4052 1519 St. Joseph Street

Meeting Day/Time: Everyday; Noon Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday; 7:00 pm Women's meeting Saturday 10 am

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS - DECATUR

Stairway Group (256) 227-6956 Gateway Shopping Ctr, #G-2 1820 6th Ave SE & Magnolia Street Entrance in Back, off of Magnolia Street SE Wheelchair Accessible Meeting Day/Time: Sunday 7:00am,12:15pm, Monday – Friday 5:30am, 12:15pm, 7pm Saturday 8:00am, 12:15pm (women only)

Unity Group (256) 353-0278 Westminister Presbyterian Church 801 Jackson Street, Decatur, AL

Meeting Day/Time: Saturday; 10:00 am

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS – HARTSELLE

HARTSELLE HOPE (256) 773-3031 527 Sparkman Street Hartselle, AL 35640

Meeting Day/Time: Monday-Friday Noon-1pm, 5:30 pm-6:30 pm, 7pm- 8pm Saturday: 1030am-1130am Sunday: 9am-10 am, 6pm-7pm

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

278 East – for GPS – 1547 3rd Street SE East Cullman Shopping Center Sunday – Saturday Noon & 7:00pm

Christ Centered Recovery Meetings

DAYSTAR CHURCH – REAL RECOVERY

(256) 737-0800 200 Daystar Drive Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: Faith based non-denomination, 12-step program for one year with certificate upon completion. **Meeting Day/Time:** Tuesday; 7:00 pm. Meal is served.

EMEUS BAPTIST CHURCH - "J" POSITIVE

(256) 507-4686 680 County Road 834 Logan, AL 35098 www.emeusbaptistchurch.com

Services Provided: Faith- based recovery group. Meeting Day/Time: Monday; 6:30 pm Meeting Day/Time: Friday; 7:00 pm

HANCEVILLE FIRST BAPTIST – CELEBRATE RECOVERY

(256) 352-9150 104 Church Ave NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.hancevillefirstbaptist.com

Services Provided: Christ-centered support for addictions, eating disorders, codependency, and other life issues. **Meeting Day/Time: Thursday**: Meeting 7pm-9pm

LIBERTY CHURCH – CELEBRATE RECOVERY

Celebrate Recovery (256) 931-4673 Liberty Church 120 Kenyon Rd Arab AL Libertychurcharab.com/celebrate recovery.

Services: Christ centered support for disorders and life issues. **Meetings**: Tuesdays: 5:30pm dinner 6:15vpm worship 7:45 open share groups

Celebrate Recovery

Liberty Church 9350 us 278 Holly Pond AL Services: Christ centered support for disorders and life issues Meeting: Friday 5:30pm dinner 6:15pm worship 7:45pm open share meeting

LINK RECOVERY MEETING

(256)775-0028 The Link of Cullman County 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Christ centered, biblically based, 12 Step addictions recovery. **Meeting Day/Time:** Tuesdays and Thursdays at Noon

TEMPLE BAPTIST (FAIRVIEW) – LIFE RECOVERY

(256) 737-0112 8701 AL-69 Cullman, AL 35058 todd@templebaptistfairview.com

Services Provided: Life recovery is here to help with the hurts, habits and hang-ups that are the result of life happenings. <u>Dinner & Childcare provided</u>. Meeting Day/Time: Thursday @ 6PM

CLASSES/ACTIVITIES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 401 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Research based educational programs include agriculture, forestry, wildlife, natural resources, family and consumer sciences, community development, 4H and youth development. Programs are available online and in person. Online information includes 4H, farming, fishing and water, food safety, forestry and wildlife, home and family, lawn and garden. Mobile apps/interactive video conferences, webinars and in person learning.

Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 <u>www.caccullman.org</u>

Services Provided: A safe, private, child friendly place for children to open up about abuse. Specializes in exams, treatment, and providing support services. Provides victims and family training, educational and counselors. While investigations are in progress communication is increased in order to reduce interviews with the victim.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CULLMAN AREA WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS (CAWS)

(256) 739-1891 PO Box 1069 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: The program is available for freshman high school students. Keeping it real is a program to demonstrate mock living. Students are giving a house, family, budget, career and a week to live in this life.

FAMILY GUIDANCE CENTER OF ALABAMA - KIDS & KIN PROGRAM

(205) 945-6000 234 Aquarius Drive #118 Homewood, Al 35209 Familyguidancecenter.org

Services Provided: counseling, parenting, education, marriage enrichment, mentoring, services for business and industry, childcare support services, senior services, adult daycare, career development and job training. Employment related services, family services, early childhood services and counseling services.

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org

Services Provided: Job Seekers class, Goal Setting, Parenting, Anger Management. Please call for detailed information about these classes.

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056 www.victimservices.online

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape child and family services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CLOTHING

CURTS CLOSET

(256) 735-4557 1101 3rd AVE SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: **CHILDREN ONLY***19 years old and younger Clothing

assistance by appointment only. Please bring a photo ID, proof of income (last pay stub of everyone working in the house, tax returns, etc....), plus a birth certificate or SS Card for child.

Low-income families, foster families, sickness/other family circumstances, military family **Hours:** Tuesday – Friday 9:00 am – 5:00 pm

MEEK BAPTIST CHURCH

(205) 489-9007 360 Helicon Road Arley, AL 35541

Services Provided: Clothing assistance and food bank. **Hours:** 2nd Thursday; 5:00pm – 6:30pm

KING'S HOME THRIFT

(256) 352-6068 306 Main Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 (205) 956-5658 1569 Cooper Hill rd Eastwood Al (205)683-0500 4496 Center point rd Pinson Al

Services Provided: Clothing for purchase. Stories of Hope: a home for youth, women, adult moms with kids who are seeking refuge and hope. Clothing vouchers through churches only. Hours: Monday – Saturday; 8:00 am – 8:00 pm

THE CROSSING

708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Clothing and Food Assistance Hours: Tuesdays 9:00am – 3:30pm, Thursdays 9:00am – 3:30pm, (Closed 11:30am – 12:30pm for lunch)

VICTORIAS HOPE

(256) 747-5222 230 us 278 west Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Clothing, furniture, and other necessities. \$3 Thursdays, \$2 Fridays \$1 dollar weekends **Hours:** Thursday- Saturday 10am to 6pm Sunday 12pm-5pm

COUNSELING SERVICES

AGAPE OF NORTH ALABAMA

Business Hours: (256) 859-4481 After Hours Number 256-397-5437 103 Mountain Brook Blvd Madison, AL 35758 www.agapecares.com

Services Provided: Offers counseling for unplanned pregnancies. Help with foster care and adoptions birth parent support. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CAPSTONE MEDICAL RESOURCES, LLC

(205) 305-6018 409 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Licensed Mental Health Counselors, Licensed Clinical Social Workers, Licensed Clinical Psychologist. Offer psychological evaluations, treatment planning, medication management and therapeutic services for adults and children. Medicaid accepted.

Hours: Monday- Friday 9am to 5pm Saturday 9am to 2pm

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Services Provided: A safe, private, child friendly place for children to open up about abuse. Specializes in exams, treatment, and providing support services. Provides victims and family training, educational and counselors. While investigations are in progress communication is increased in order to reduce interviews with the victim.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CHILDHAVEN, INC

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road NE Cullman AL 35055 http://childhaven.com

Services Provided: Programs serving teen moms and their children, maternity clients and girls ages 14 to 18, foster care and helps former program graduates. Female only program.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN FAMILY COUNSELING

(256) 734-2006 409 6th Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 Laura Doss, LDC

Services Provided: Christian based counseling for adolescents, adults, children, and individuals including Divorce and other areas. Annette King Mchan, LPC. Laura Doss MA-LPC-NCC **Hours:** Monday – Thursday 8:00am – 4:00pm Friday 900am-2:00pm

EAST CULLMAN BAPIST ASSOCIATION

(256) 737-9918 341 AL Hwy 157 Cullman, AL 35055 www.eastcullmanbaptist.org

Services Provided: Referral to Pathway Professional Counseling. Christ centered counseling for children, youth, adults, couples, and families including Premarital counseling, Divorce counseling, Parenting Skills, Seminars, etc. **Hours:** Monday Afternoon

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683 (866) 991-6864 for appointment 203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.firstsourceforwomen.org

Services Provided: Reproductive health counseling, enrichment educational services, material assistance program, and post-abortion recovery. Due to covid Telecommunication is available. **Hours:** Monday - Thursday 10:00am - 3:00pm

WELL STONE OF CULLMAN (MENTAL HEALTH CARE)

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides a variety of mental health and substance abuse services for adults, children, adolescents, and geriatrics. It also provides prevention and education services. Services are provided for individuals from age 4 and up.

NEW BEGINNINGS CLINIC

(256) 739-1455 1948 Alabama Hwy 157 Suite 110 Cullman, AL 35058 http://www.newbeginningscullman.com/#

Services Provided: Provides counseling for individuals (adults and adolescents), couples, and families.

Program Costs: Fees are based on a sliding scale according to income. The rates per session typically range from \$60 to \$120. Medicare and Medicaid will not cover the cost of services. Some insurance or HMOs will reimburse the client for counseling. Claims are filed by the client. Payment is due at the time of service. Forms of payment accepted are personal check and cash. \$120 for initial evaluation. \$100 for family/marriage. Paperwork needed: proof of total household and number of people in the household. Email <u>clark@newbeginningscullman.com</u> for faster response and appointment set up.

Hours: By appointment

RESTORATION COUNSELING SERVICES

(256) 735-8152 2014 2nd Ave NW Cullman, AL 35058 <u>Rcs.stacyd@gamil.com</u> Rcscullman.com

Services Provided: Specializes in trauma, grief, depression, anxiety, women's issues, substance abuse treatment, child, and adolescent services. Offers 12 step as well as faith-based services. Certified Christian Counselor 13 years and older permitted in the program. Will refer to other providers when needed
Program Costs: Assessment \$100. 16 class program \$300
Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday; 11:00 am – 7:00 pm Saturday; 9:00 am – 2:00 pm Matrix Program substance abuse classes are Saturday am 9-12

TURNAROUND COUNSELING SERVICES

(256) 739-9569 1559 3RD Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.turnaroundcounseling.com

Services Provided: Substance abuse assessment is required \$75 for assessment. \$10 for groups. Aftercare is free after successful completion of outpatient program. Meetings are Monday-Thursday 11am and 530pm. 24 sessions equals completion certificate, and 48 sessions equals outpatient completion certificate. The parenting program runs Saturdays from 9am to 1pm. 4 consecutive sessions equals completion certificate Cost is \$175 which includes the workbook. This program is offered six times a year call for more information. Anger management classes are on Saturdays from 10am to 12pm. 4 consecutive classes equal completion. \$95 which includes the workbook. Classes are offered six times a year, call for more information.

Interventions are also offered, and price is discussed when initial contact is made.

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056 www.Victimservices.online

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape. Child and family services **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

YELLOW BRICK ROAD COUNSELING

(256) 615-2446 888-355-7080 ext. 0 P.O Box 1324 Cullman AL 35056 198 us 278 Cullman Al 35055 1000 Lincoln Ave suite 404 Oreonata Al 1403 Weatherly Plaza SE suite 106 Huntsville AL 35803 3440 Martin St S suite 8 Cropwell AL 35054 yrbcounseling.com

Services Provided: Play therapy TF-CBT and EMDR, a safe place and supportive environment for clients. Trauma, depression, bipolar disorder, anxiety, ADHA, and other mental concerns.

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 yapine.org

Services Provided: Behavioral health, child welfare, innovation, intellectual and developmental disabilities, violence interruption, youth and young adult justice.

Out of Home Daycare Group Size Homes - no more than 12 children at one time

BRIGHT BEGINNINGS PRESCHOOL AND DAYCARE

(256) 734-0855
8505 AL-157
Cullman, AL 35057
Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 8 weeks (about 2 months) – 10 years.
Hours: Monday – Friday 630am to 530 pm

EARLY YEARS PRESCHOOL

(256) 796-2223 400 Wesley Ave N Fairview, AL 35058

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 2 years old and 5years old. Meals provided. **Hours:** Monday-Friday, 6:30am -5:00pm, No nights or weekends

HAPPY TIME DAYCARE & KINDEGARTEN

(256) 739-2418 1308 Lakeside Dr., Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 8 weeks (about 2 months) – 9 years. **Hours:** Monday –Friday 6am to 530pm

HEAD START – CULLMAN

(256) 775-0234 Ext. 7003 900 Hoehn Drive NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. 3 years of age to 4 years old

HEAD START – HANCEVILLE

(256) 352-2531 208 3rd Street Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. 3 to 5 years of age

HEAD START – HARMONY

(256) 747-5803 36 County Road 974 Logan, AL 35098

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. 3 to 5 years of age

HEAD START – VINEMONT

(256) 737-9786 105 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. 3 to 5 years of age

HERITAGE LEARNING CENTER

(256) 841-5440 1634 Lee Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. 3 weeks to 12 years old. **Hours:** Monday- Friday 530am to 530pm

KIDS WORLD L.L.C.

(256) 775-2502 9360 Highway 31 S Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 3 weeks – 12 years.

Hours: Mon- Fri; 5:00am -5:30pm

KIDS ZONE

(256) 739-9444 124 Veteran's Drive Cullman Al, 35055 Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 3 weeks– 12 years. Hours: Mon – Fri; 5:00am -6:00pm Rate: 3 weeks-3 years \$110 weekly; 4 Years or older \$100 weekly Summer \$50 weekly flat rate

KOOL KIDZ DAY CARE

(256) 385-5206 1031 Summit Road Baileyton, AL 35019

Services Provided: Childcare Hours: Monday-Friday 6am to 6pm

LITTLE BLESSINGS PRESCHOOL AND LEARNING CENTER

(256) 735-4177 1380 County Road 437 Good Hope, AL 35057

Services Provided: Newborn to 10 years old \$90 a week. **Hours:** 6am-6pm

LITTLE LAMBS PRESCHOOL

(256) 736-2290 512 2nd Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten. Hours: Monday/Wednesday/Friday 730am-245pm \$250 Monday-Friday 730am to 245pm \$360 Monday-Friday 630am to 530pm \$475 An additional \$10 will be required if needed occasionally with the hours listed accordingly 630- 730am or 245pm to 530pm.

POOH'S CORNER

(256) 796-9070

131 Brooklyn rd Holly Pond AL 35083

Services Provided: child daycare ages from 4 weeks to 9 years of age. **Hours:** Monday- Friday 6am to 530pm

TEMPLE BAPTIST PRESCHOOL

(256) 347-6777 30 County Road 1184 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: 6:30am - 5:30pm childcare for 6 weeks to 5 years of age. Cost: Fulltime with lunch provided. Payment is due weekly on Fridays. 6 weeks- 24 months \$135 2 years- 5 years old \$125 Annual Registration: 1 to 5 years old=\$85, 6weeks to 11months old=\$45, 1 year old book fee \$15, 2-year-old book fee \$25, 3-year-old book fee \$50, 4-year-old book fee \$95

T.O.D.D.'S FRIENDS

(256) 737-7599 1807 Beech Ave SE Cullman, AL 3505

Services Provided: Integrated day care for children aged 6 weeks (about 1 and a half months) -5 years old. Hours: Mon – Fri; 6:30 am – 5:30 pm Rate: full time \$95; part time 3 days-\$60; 2 days-\$40

VINEMONT DAYCARE CENTER

(256) 739-6464 101 Corley St., Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 3 weeks– 12 years.

Hours: Mon – Fri; 6:00am – 5:30pm

Rate: \$105 weekly for infants and toddlers; 2 years up to school aged \$95 weekly.

DENTISTS

CHILDREN'S DENTISTRY OF DECATUR

(256) 355-2132 1815 Summerville Road Decatur, AL 35601

Services Provided: 6 months to 20 years old General dentistry, braces, endodontic (root canals), oral surgery, Orthodontics, pediatric Medicaid accepted. **Hours:** Monday and Tuesday 8am-5pm Wednesday-Friday 7am- 4pm

CULLMAN QUALITY HEALTHCARE

(256) 775-0230 2016 Main Avenue, S.W Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Adult medicine, behavioral health, health and wellness center, medication assisted treatment program, pediatric and adolescent medicine, pharmacy, podiatry care, school-based health services, telehealth, vision care, women's health. Dental care includes debridement, dental cleaning, x-rays, extractions, initial and recall exams and diagnosis, preventative care, restoration (fillings/crowns/bridges)

TODAY'S FAMILY DENTISTRY

(256) 739-3337 506 1st Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055 Blount Dental Center (205)607-3200 17609 state highway 160 Cleveland AL 35049

Services Provided: Provides services to children. Medicaid welcome and credit card financing

DR. HALLMARK

(256) 734-1866 307 Elizabeth St NE, Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Dental implants, facial esthetics, smile makeover, general dentistry, teeth whitening. **Hours:** Monday 8am –4pm Tuesday-Thursday 8am-5pm Friday 8am-12pm

PEDIATRIC DENTAL ASSOCIATES OF CULLMAN

(256) 739-6000 1705 Main Ave SW Suite A Cullman, AL 35055 (205) 251-1010 2320 7th Ave S Birmingham AL 35233 (205) 795-3440 5336 Stadium Trace Pkwy #12 Hoover AL 35244 (205) 453-0314 3000 South Lake Park suite 200 Birmingham AL 35244 (256) 770-7520 1409 Hamric dr. E Oxford AL 36203 (205) 338-4227 50 Cropwell Dr. #1 Cropwell AL 35128

Services Provided: Children 6 months and older.

DR. ROBSON

(256) 734-9899 2780 Alabama highway 157 Cullman AL 35058 (205) 631-4004 919 Sharit Ave suite 201 Gardendale AL 35058

Services Provided: Only accepts referrals for oral surgery. Implants, wisdom teeth, corrective surgery.

U.A.B. DENTAL CLINIC (205) 934-4546 (Children's Clinic) (205) 934-3000 (Adult Clinic) www.dental.uab.edu.com

Services Provided: Dental assistance based on income.

Intake Fee: \$80

WALLACE STATE DENTAL CLINIC

(256) 352-8300 801 Main St NW Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Adult Cleaning- \$30 first visit, \$20 next cleaning; Children 12 and under- \$15 first visit, \$10 next cleaning; Children 6 and under- \$10 each time. Fees include x-rays. All services performed by students of the Dental program.

DISABILITY

FLOURISH OF CULLMAN

(256) 735-4186 Flourishofcullman.com 1244 County Road 735 Apt B Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Vocational rehab. Training classes in life skills- life coaching; job coaching. Budgeting classes; finance and benefits counseling. Socialization opportunities.

EDUCATION CULLMAN SCHOOL DIRECTORY

CULLMAN CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Phone: (256) 734-2233 Fax: (256) 737-9621 301 1st Ave NE #100 Cullman, AL 35055 Superintendent – Kyle Kallhoff

CULLMAN CITY HEAD START

Phone: (256) 775-0234 (dial 2) Fax: (256) 775-0238 900 Hoehn Drive Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Elizabeth Shaddix

CULLMAN CITY PRIMARY SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 775-0234 (dial 1) Fax: (256) 775-0238 900 Hoehn Drive Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Elizabeth Shaddix

CULLMAN HIGH SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-3923 Fax: (256) 734-9570 510 13th Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Alison Tuggle

CULLMAN MIDDLE SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-7959 Fax: (256) 734-7711 800 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Jake Johnson

EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-2232 Fax: (256) 734-2241 608 4th Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal –

WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-4271 Fax: (256) 739-9378 303 Rosemont Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Dr. Jay Page, EdD

CULLMAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Phone: (256) 734-2933 Fax: (256) 736-2402 402 Arnold St NE Cullman, AL 35055 Superintendent - Shane Barnette

COLD SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 287-1247 Fax: (256) 287-2775 P.O. Box 130 9010 County Road 109 Bremen, AL 35033 Principal – Micah Rice

COLD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL (7-12)

Phone: (256) 287-1787 Fax: (256) 287-2841 P.O. Box 130 9010 County Road 109 Bremen, AL 35033 Principal – Eric Dickerson

FAIRVIEW ELEMENTARY (K-5)

Phone: (256) 796-6304 Fax: (256) 796-0066 700 Wesley Avenue North Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Marty Hardman

FAIRVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 796-0883 Fax: (256) 796-0885 841 Welcome Road Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Trina Walker FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 796-5106 Fax: (256) 796-9025 841 Welcome Road Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Chris Gambrill

GOOD HOPE PRIMARY SCHOOL (K-2)

Phone: (256) 734-0109 Fax: (256) 737-0680 661 County Road 447 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Shanda Garner

GOOD HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (3-5)

Phone: (256) 734-3824 Fax: (256) 734-4985 204 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Beverly Jenkins

GOOD HOPE MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 734-9600 Fax: (256) 734-9704 216 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Beth Taylor

GOOD HOPE HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-3807 Fax: (256) 734-3427 210 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Amanda Martin

HANCEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-5)

Phone: (256) 352-9196 Fax: (256) 352-9221 799 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Stacie Olinger

HANCEVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 352-6175 Fax: (256) 352-9741 805 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Kellie Tanner

HANCEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 352-6111 Fax: (256) 352-6491 801 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Daniel Wakefield

HARMONY SCHOOL (K-8)

Phone: (256) 747-1427 Fax: (256) 747-1043 4910 County Road 940 Logan, AL 35098 Principal – Kevin Sullins

HOLLY POND ELEMENTY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 796-0046 Fax: (256) 796-5753 P.O. Box 70 91 Buckner Rd Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Karen Sparks

HOLLY POND MIDDLE SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 796-5898 Fax: (256) 796-0680 95 Buckner Road Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Cyndi Roden

HOLLY POND HIGH SCHOOL (7-12)

Phone: (256) 796-5169 Fax: (256) 796-5199 160 New Hope Road Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Janet Turner

PARKSIDE SCHOOL (K-8)

Phone: (256) 796-5568 Fax: (256) 796-5507 12431 Alabama Highway 69 N Baileyton, AL 35019 Principal – Caleb Elrod

VINEMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-5)

Phone: (256) 734-0314 Fax: (256) 737-3083 P.O. Box 39 105 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Kim Brown

VINEMONT MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 739-1943 Fax: (256) 737-1664 170 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Jonny Whaley

VINEMONT HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-0571 Fax: (256) 739-8605 P.O. Box 189 165 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Robin Netherton

WELTI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 734-4956

Fax: (256) 734-4855 8545 County Rd 747 Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Gina Webb

WEST POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-3)

Phone: (256) 775-6178 Fax: (256) 734-5381 4300 County Rd 1141 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Michael Lindsey WEST POINT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL (4-5)

Phone: (256) 734-8019 Fax: (256) 739-0749 402 Arnold st. NE Cullman AL 35055 Principal – Michael Jones

WEST POINT MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 734-5904 Fax: (256) 736-2354 4545 County Rd 1141 Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Blake Thompson

WEST POINT HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-5375 Fax: (256) 775-6047 4314 County Rd 1141 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Wes Black

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER K-12

Phone: 256-739-0486 17600 US Hwy 31 N Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Shane Barnette

CULLMAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

(256) 734-2720 200 Clark Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Books, videos, magazines, computers, and children's programs. **Hours:** Monday- Friday 9am-6pm Saturday 9am-1pm Sunday closed

CULLMAN AREA TECHNOLOGY ACADEMY

Phone: (256) 734-7740 Fax: (256) 734-746 17640 US Highway 31 N Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Susan Patrick

HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS (888) 983-8409 www.hwtears.com

Services Provided: Pre-k through 5th grade, hands on tools to build vocabulary, fine motor skills and alphabet knowledge, multisensory learning engages, visual, audio and kinesthetic.

TALENT SEARCH

(256) 352-8230 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: 6th grader to 12th grader and anyone under the age of 27 who is working on their GED. Assists students and parents in getting ready for college.

TUTOR DOCTOR

(205) 509-3047 www.inhometutors-alabama.com

Rate: \$101 an hour

Services Provided: Tutoring; in person or online. They offer the option to meet at home or in a public setting. Elementary students and adult programs

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 Adulteducation@wallacestate.edu

Services Provided: Free literacy service, basic skills, instruction in reading, writing, math, English language competency, GED test preparation. Online classes, day and evening classes **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

35

ELDERCARE

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 (256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 Capna.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only, children's services, foster grandparents **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING

(256) 734-1241 1539 Sportsman Lake Road Cullman, AL 35055 www.co.cullman.al.us/services.htm

Services Provided: Education programs, emergency food program, home-delivered meals, and homemaker program. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

EMPLOYMENT

ALABAMA CAREER CENTER SYSTEM

(256) 734-5580 1201 Katherine Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 Alabamaworks.alabama.gov

Services Provided: Job placement, employer services, claims for unemployment compensation, vocational counseling and testing, veteran's employment services and labor market information. You must apply in person to file an application for services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:30 am - 4:30 pm

NORTH ALABAMA REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS -NARCOG

(256) 355-4515 PO Box C 216 Jackson Street SE Decatur, AL 35602 Narcog.org

Services Provided: Connecting families to programs and services that help older adults and disabled individuals. **Hours:** 8am- 430pm

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Career Services, Career Counselor, Resume Assistance, Job List, Job Search Assistance **Hours:** Monday-Friday; 8am-4:30pm Closed for lunch from noon-1:00

FAMILY SERVICES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Research based educational programs include agriculture, forestry, wildlife, natural resources, family and consumer sciences, community development, 4H and youth development. Programs are available online and in person. Online information includes 4H, farming, fishing and water, food safety, forestry and wildlife, home and family, lawn and garden. Mobile apps/interactive video conferences, webinars and in person learning.

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE) (256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Services Provided A safe, private, child friendly place for children to open up about abuse. Specializes in exams, treatment, and providing support services. Provides victims and family training, educational and counselors. While investigations are in progress communication is increased in order to reduce interviews with the victim.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CHILD CARE MANAGEMENT

(800) 272-3521 (Huntsville) (256) 737-5306 (Cullman) (800) 351-7277 (Decatur) 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided:

Helps families receive the least disruptive services they need, when it is needed and for as long as it is necessary so that children have a safe and stable environment to return to

Hours: The Cullman office is open every Thursday; however, you may call the Decatur office for an appointment.

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road Cullman, AL 35055 www.childhaven.com

Services Provided: Programs serving teen moms and their children, maternity clients and girls 14 to 18 years of age. Foster care and helping former program graduates. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm CULLMAN CARING FOR KIDS, INC.

(256) 739-1111 402 Arnold Street NE Suite W-1 Cullman, AL 35055 www.cullmancaringforkids.com

Services Provided: Provides parenting programs and child abuse prevention. Food bank.
Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Friday, 9:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm, Thursday 9:00am - 12pm

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Services Provided: Helps families receive the least disruptive services needed when they need them and for however long it is necessary for the children to return to a safe and secure environment. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FAMILY SUCCESS CENTER OF ETOWAH COUNTY

(256) 547-6888 821 East Broad St. Gadsden, AL 35903 Family-succes.org

Services Provided: Strengthen families until they are financially stable, emotionally healthy and non-violent. **Hours:** Monday-Thursday 8:00am- 4:00pm Fridays appointments only

HORSES OFFERING PEOPLE ENCOURAGEMENT (HOPE)

(256) 841-6290 (256) 507-4088 PO Box 625 1301 Convent Road NE Cullman, Alabama 35056 www.hopehorses.org

Services Provided: Provides therapeutic riding lessons to mentally and physically challenged children; with emotional and support needs.

LIFELINE LINK-UP SERVICES

(800) 343-8796

Services Provided: Government subsidized wireless service through CorrWireless.

WELL STONE OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce Avenue Cullman, AL 35055 www.wellstoneofcullman.com

Services Provided: Provides mental health (serious and severe) and substance abuse services. Services individuals from age 3 and up.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00pm

Mental Health Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Plans – PEEHIP and SEIB, AllKids, American Behavioral, Windsor-Health, Blue Choice.

Substance Abuse Insurances Accepted: Medicaid

No insurance: Fees will be placed on a sliding scale according to income.

NEIGHBORHOOD CHRISTIAN CENTER OF ALABAMA

(256) 351-7633 619 Bank Street Decatur, AL 35601 www.decaturncc.org

Hours: Monday- Wednesday 9am to 3pm Thursday 9am to 12pm Neighbors Day Monday and Wednesday 9am-11a,

Services Provided: Food pantry, clothes closet, Jobs for Life, Celebrate Recovery, Bible studies, and others.

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org

Services Provided: Goal setting, career coaching, financial counseling, adult literacy, English as a second language, jobs preparedness courses, financial economics course for teens, and mentoring for at-risk elementary aged students. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:30pm; closed for lunch 12pm – 1pm

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape. Also provided: Community Education Program. Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 Adulteducation@wallacestate.edu

Services Provided: Free literacy service, basic skills, instruction in reading, writing, math, English language competency, GED test preparation. Online classes, day and evening classes **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC.

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 Yapine.org

Services Provided: Behavioral health, child welfare, innovation, intellectual and developmental disabilities, violence interruption, youth and young adult justice.

FOOD ASSISTANCE

Cullman City Food Resources

Cullman Caring for Kids

(256) 739-1111 402 Arnold Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 Hours: Monday-Thursday 9am till noon and 1pm till 3.

Karma in Cullman

(256) 735-3942
785 Hwy 157
Cullman, AL 35058
karmaincullman@gmail.com
Services: Food assistance, back to school projects, monthly yard sale, cloths, shoes, furniture, household items, books and toys
Hours: Monday-Friday 10am to 4pm

Little Pantry

4th Street SE beside Mary Carter Cullman, AL 35055 **Hours:** Always open

Master's Hands (located at The Link)

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 Hours: Tuesday – 1:30-4:30pm & Thursday – 8:30-11:30am

St. Andrew's United Methodist

(256) 734-0340 615 Main Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055 Located on the north side of the parking lot.

St. Vincent De Paul

(256) 737-5131 201 3rd Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Food bank, bill pay when funds are available, employment services, thrift store and clothing bank. Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday – 9am-12pm (FOOD ONLY) Bill assistance: Appointment only

The Caring Center

(256) 737-7757 1629 2nd Avenue Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: Tuesday 9am to 1130 am Thursday 530pm to 7pm **Services:** ID needed social security numbers of each person in the household along with the income and expenses. Christmas at north brook, back to school bash, thanksgiving dinner.

The Crossing (located at The Link)

708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 Hours: Tuesday & Thursday – 9am till 3:30pm (Closed for lunch 11:30am-12:30pm)

Church Pantry:

First Baptist Church of Cullman

(256)734-5632 The Fellowship Hall back entrance; behind First Baptist Church on 3rd Ave NW. 501 2nd Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055 info@cullmanfbc.com

Hours: 3rd Saturday of each month, 9-11am

First United Methodist Church of Cullman

(256) 734-6690 320 3rd Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: First Wednesday of each month, 6-7pm

Grace Episcopal Church- Beans & Rice Ministry

(256) 734-6212 305 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.gracecullman.dioala.org/

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month, 10am-12pm

Spirit Life Church of God

(256) 739-3326 1650 St. Joseph Drive NW Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month, 9-11am **Service:** Drive-Thru Pantry, photo ID

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Knapsacks for Kids

First United Methodist Church 320 3rd Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055 Serves East & West Elementary Schools.

Hours: Packs on Thursday mornings 10am. Food is available for pickup at your school on Thursdays during the day. Contact: Debbie Ratliff 256-734-6690 jyalsh@cullmanfumc.com

Secret Meals

(888) 817-2002 Alabama Credit Union 3101 AL-157 Cullman, AL 35058 Serves Cullman City Head Start & Cullman City Primary School. Hours: Pick up from the Credit Union on Thursday mornings.

Free Meals:

Cullman Church of Christ

(256) 734-2177 4345 AL-157 Cullman, AL 35058 Located on Hwy 157 & Child Haven Road. <u>Drive-thru only.</u>

Hours: Wednesday 11am-12:30pm

Grace Episcopal-Grace Cafe

(256) 734-6212 305 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: 4th Tuesday of each month, 11am-1pm

The Link Community Meal

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: 4th Thursday of each month, 6pm-7:30pm

Cold Springs/Ryan's Creek/Bremen

Food Bank/Pantry:

Salvation Army in Jasper

(205)221-7737 207 20th Street East Jasper, AL 35501 Emergency services only

Church Pantry:

Livingston Chapel United Methodist Church

11 County Road 359 Crane Hill, AL 35053 Driver's License or picture ID, proof of residency, and proof of income required.

Hours: 3rd Saturday of each month, 9am-11am

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Secret Meals Alabama Credit Union 3101 AL-157 Cullman, AL 35058 Serves Cold Springs schools.

Hours: Pick up from the Credit Union on Thursday mornings.

Fairview/Baileyton/Parkside

Food Bank:

Parkside Outreach Program Contact: Jennifer Harlow 256-506-5545

Hours: Monday-Friday – 9am-5pm thrift store call for food bank detais

45

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Fairview Knapsacks for Kids

Fairview United Methodist Church The school makes contact with the church to secure these needs.

Parkside Knapsacks for Kids

Baileyton United Methodist Church Contact: Rhonda Vanzant The school makes contact with the church to secure these needs.

Secret Meals

Alabama Credit Union The school makes contact with the credit union to secure these needs.

Free Meals:

Fairview United Methodist Church

1100 Wesley Avenue North Cullman, AL 35058 Contact: Rev. Scott Haygood 256-468-2925

Hours: third Thursday at 9am

Good Hope/Dodge City

Free Pantry:

Beige Pantry Located behind Jack's Hamburger in Dodge City.

Blessing Box

Located in front of Good Hope City Hall. 135 Municipal Drive Cullman, AL 35057

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Good Hope Primary Knapsacks for Kids Good Hope Baptist Church coordinate with the school. Contact: Deidra Wix <u>dwix@ccboe.org</u>

Hanceville/Colony/Garden City

Free Pantry:

Hope Pantry

Located behind the Police Station.

Food Bank:

Carpenter's Cabinet

(256) 784-5311 44 railroad Ave Falkville AL 35622 Contact: Chris Warnick 256-303-1285

Hours: Tuesdays 10am to 2pm

Church Pantry:

Crosshaven- The Pantry

(256) 734-4140 9131 US Hwy 31 S Hanceville, AL 35077 www.crosshaven.church

Hours: 2nd & 4th Wednesday of each month, 9am-1pm and 4pm-6pm

Garden City Church of God

(256)590-4582 (256)739-3791 Contact Diane West for more information. 134 Short Street Garden City, AL 35070

Hours: Every 4th Saturday 7am-10am DRIVE UP ONLY

Hanceville First United Methodist Church

(256) 352-5536 704 Commercial Street Hanceville, AL 35077

Hours: 2nd Saturday of each month, 8-10am

Midway Missionary Baptist (256) 636-2370 27250 AL Hwy 91 Hanceville, AL 35077

Hours: By appointment only. Closed except on Wednesday nights.

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Hanceville Knapsacks for Kids

Contact Nancy Horton (256) 309-1936 Good Hope High School 210 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057

Hours: Monday & Thursday – 10am-12pm unless otherwise announced.

Holly Pond/Welti

Food Bank:

Carpenter's Cabinet

(256) 784-5311 44 Railroad Ave Falkville Al 35622

Hours: Tuesdays 10am to 2pm

Church Pantry:

First Baptist Church of Holly Pond

(256) 796-6161 10751 US Hwy 278 Holly Pond, AL 35083 Must live within 10 miles of the church.

Hours: 3rd Saturday of each month, 9-11am

New Hope Baptist Church

(256) 796-5171 15 County Road 1698 Holly Pond, AL 35098

Hours: Monday – 8am-3pm

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Holly Pond Knapsacks for Kids

Holly Pond United Methodist Church

Secret Meals

Alabama Credit Union 3101 AL-157 Cullman, AL 35058 Serves Cold Springs schools.

Hours: Pick up from the Credit Union on Thursday mornings.

Welti Knapsacks for Kids Welti Cumberland Presbyterian Church Contact: Abby Prevost- Associate Pastor

Vinemont/Falkville

Free Pantry:

Carpenter's Cabinet

(256) 784-5311 44 Railroad Avenue Falkville, AL 35622

Hours: Tuesday – 10am-2pm

Community Pantry

(256) 734-8705 3048 County Road 1354 Vinemont, AL 35179 Flint Creek Baptist Church in Vinemont

Free Pantry

(256) 734-2566 2025 County Road 1269 Vinemont, Al 35179 Longview Church of God in Vinemont

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

Vinemont Baptist Church/Northbrook Baptist Church Knapsacks for Kids

Contact: Jane Teeter at Vinemont Baptist Church Tuesdays 9am to 1130am, Thursday 530pm to 7pm

> Building relationships on the journey toward wholeness. Updated 2022

West Point/Harmony/Battleground

Free Pantry:

Free Pantry

West Point Community Center North side of townhall

Backpack Program/School Pantry:

High School Food Pantry

Contact high school counselor with any food needs. Walmart provides donated items as available.

West Point Knapsacks for Kids Contact: Shannon Waters <u>shannonwaters@ccboe.org</u>

Other Resources

County Wide Resources:

Call 211 for a list of food and other resources located throughout the state of Alabama.

United Way

(256) 739-2948

Cullman VOAD (Disaster Response Volunteers) Representative contact: Becky Goff bgoff@uwaycc.org Waid Harbison another contact

North Alabama Agriplex Virtual Farmer's Market

Contact: Rachel Dawsey naagriplex@gmail.com

https://cullmangrown.company.site

Order Monday at noon through Tuesday at noon. Lunch and learn Wednesday noon to 1pm

FOOD – HEALTH/NUTRITION

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Nutrition Education Program is a program aimed at Food Stamp participants to help them learn how to plan their family meals and snacks in a more nutritious manner. Also, the program provides educational programs for schools in the Cullman County School System. **Hours:** Monday- Friday; 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CRMC NUTRITION & WELLNESS SERVICES

(256) 737-2139 1912 AL Highway 157 POB 1, Ground floor Cullman, AL 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Pain clinic, medical day hospital, nutrition services, healthy life, speech language, pathology services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FURNITURE

KINGS HOME

(256) 352-6068
306 Main Street SE
Hanceville, AL 35077
(205) 956-5658
1569 Cooper Hill rd
Eastwood AL
(205) 683-0500
4496 Center Point Rd
Pinson AL
Services Provided: Clothing, furniture.
Stories of Hope a home for youth, women, adult moms with kids seeking refuge and hope.

Hours: Monday-Saturday, 800 am - 8:00 pm

VICTORIAS HOPE

(256) 747-5222 230 us 278 west Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: Clothing, Furniture and other necessities \$3 Thursdays, \$2 Fridays and \$1 weekends. **Hours:** Thursday- Saturday 10am to 6pm Sunday noon to 5pm

GROUP HOMES WITHIN A 50 MILE RADIUS

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (DECATUR)

(256) 355-6893

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages 6 to 18. Foster care, family care, college care, counseling and campus foster home. **Hours:** 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

CHILDAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720

Services Provided: Group home for females only, maternity, foster care and teen mother/baby program.

FREEWILL BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (WALKER)

(205) 924-9751 86 Academy Drive Eldridge Al, 35554

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages 6 to 18; <u>private</u> <u>and DHR referrals</u>, no behavior problems. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:30 am to 4:30 pm

HARRIS HOME FOR CHILDREN (MADISON)

(256) 837-0332 1210 Church Street Huntsville, Al 35801

Services Provided: Highest level of foster care, therapeutic care, educational services, residential programs, transitional living program, independent living program, full time foster care, crisis support for neglected children and teenagers. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 9am-5pm

KING'S HOME SUPPORT CENTER

(205) 678-8331 221 King's Home Dive Chelsea AL, 35043

Services Provided: Group home for males and females ages 10 to 18. Youth program, women and children's program, kings garden, kings' stables, prodigal pottery, kings home thrift stores **Hours:** 830am to 430pm

HEALTH SERVICES

HEALTH CENTER, CENTRAL NORTH ALABAMA HEALTH SERVICES

Huntsville Family Center (256) 533-6311 751 Pleasant Row Huntsville, AL 35816

Hours: Monday-Tuesday 8am-6pm; Wed-Fri 8am-5pm

New Market Clinic

(256)379-2101 110 Clinic Street New Market AL, 35761

Hours: Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Eva Family Heal Center

(256) 796-7264 4208 Eva Road Suite B Eva, AL 35621

Hours: Monday and Tuesday 9am to 5pm Wednesday closed Thursday 9am to 5pm Friday and Saturday 9am to 3pm Sunday 1pm to 5pm

Athens Family Health Center

(256) 230-3061 1005 West Market Street Suite B Athens AL, 35611

Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-5pm

ALABAMA INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

(256) 761-3530 205 South Street Talladega, AL Aidb.org

Services Provided: Community based education, rehabilitation, employment programs, help to reach their potential in education, independence and career. Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30-4:30pm

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Food assistance, Child support, Child welfare, Adult protective services, as well as other things. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

ENCOMPASS HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE (Enhabit Home Health)

(256) 739-9016 (256) 739-5557 Hospice 1311 2nd Ave SW suite B1 Cullman, AL 35055 Ehab.com

Services Provided: Home health, hospice care, specialty care: balance and fall prevention, cardiopulmonary, community care program, care transitions program, care connections program. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

ALL KIDS

(888) 373-5437 201 Monroe St # 400 Montgomery AL 36404 Bamapublichealth.gov

Services Provided: Cost is based on the level of income for the family. Child must be under 19 years of age, an Alabama resident, a US citizen or eligible immigrant, not enrolled in any other health insurance program, not institutionalized, not eligible for Medicaid or any other insurance coverage. **Hours:** 730am to 5pm

THE BALANCE AND HEARING CENTER

(256) 287-5289 1630 2nd Avenue Southwest Cullman, AL 35055 www.hearingfoundation.corg

Services Provided: Hearing aid consultation, hearing tests, hearing aid repair, clean and check, tinnitus, noise protection, hearing evaluations, inspection of the ear (video), otoscope, adjustments cleaning and checking of instruments. **Hours:** Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 am – 5:00 pm Closed Tuesday and Thursday

BOSOM BUDDIES - CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 737-2588 P.O Box 123 Vinemont AL, 35179 Monthly meetings 2nd Monday of each month @ Cullman Regional POB 2 in the The Depot Room.

Services Provided: Assist with local cancer patients.

CENTRAL NORTH ALABAMA HEALTH SERVICES

(256) 534-8659 110 Walker Ave NE Huntsville AL 35801

Services Provided: Family medicine, adult medicine, pediatrics, women's health, behavioral health, dental care, Pharmacy, diagnostic testing and lab, home health services, chiropractic care.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - UAB

(205) 801-9910 (800)226-4770 (205) 934-5595 Fax 619 19th Street S QB102 Birmingham, AL 35249-6510 <u>http://www.uabmedicine.org/uab_med/ccurl/196/189/UABCharityCareApplication0</u> 22410.pdf

Services Provided: Provide financial assistance to those who cannot pay for their medical care. Must be Alabama residents.

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF ALABAMA

(205) 638-9100 (800) 226-4770 1600 7th Ave S Birmingham Al 35233 Childrensal.org

Services Provided: You must call for an appointment. There is an emergency room, but the wait times are long.

CULLMAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

(256) 734-1030 601 Logan Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.adph.org/cullman/

Services Provided: Offers family planning/birth control, immunization, maternity care, health/disease screenings, home health services, and Medicaid and WIC services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:30 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

(256) 737-2000 1912 AL Highway 157 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Complete medical services offered to meet the physical, emotional and social needs of patients. Also offers free support groups.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER- HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE

(256) 739-5185 1912 AL Highway 157 POB I, 2nd Floor Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Home health and hospice care. **Hours:** Monday- Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683
203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077
Firstsourceforwomen.org
Services Provided: pregnancy testing, pregnancy counseling, pregnancy referrals, ultrasounds, education, boutique, prenatal support, adoption information, father mentoring.
Hours: Monday – Wednesday 10am to 3pm

GOOD SAMARITAN HEALTH CLINIC

(256) 775-1389 401 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.goodsamaritancullman.com

Services Provided: Primary health and wellness care for uninsured Cullman County residents with household income less than 250% Federal Poverty Guidelines. Patients have access to a full range of services including mediation and referrals to specialty physicians.

Hours: Monday-Wednesday 8am-4pm Thursday 8am to noon Friday 8am to 4pm

HOSPICE OF NORTH ALABAMA, LLC

(800) 314-9863 Hospiceofnotrthalabama.com

Services Provided: Caregiver support, nursing care, pain and symptom management, medication, physician bereavement spiritual services, pharmacy needs, medical equipment, medical supplies, community outreach. **Hours:** Open 24/7

AMEDISYS HOSPICE CARE

(256) 350-8688 725 Beltline rd. Sw suite D Decatur AL 35601

Services Provided: Dietary counseling, routine home care, social work, physical, occupational and speech therapy, short term general inpatient respite, continuous home care, nursing care, 24 hour on call nurse. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8am to 5pm

WELL STONE OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce St NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides mental health (serious and severe) and substance abuse services. Services for individuals from age 4 and up.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am -

Mental Health Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Plans – PEEHIP and SEIB, AllKids, American Behavioral, Windsor-Health, Blue Choice.

Substance Abuse Insurances Accepted: Medicaid

No insurance: Fees will be placed on a sliding scale according to income.

HELP AT HOME

(256) 775-6655 310 Graham St. Sw Cullman AL 35055 Helpathome.com

Services Provided: Home health services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00am - 5:00 pm

QUALITY OF LIFE HEALTH SERVICES

(256) 775-0230 2016 Main Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Adult medicine, behavioral health, health and wellness center, medication assisted treatment program, pediatric and adolescent medicine, pharmacy, podiatry care, school-based health services, telehealth, vision care and women's health.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

SIGHTSAVERS OF AMERICA

(205) 942-2627
877-942-2627 ext. 238
337 Business Circle
Pelham AL 35124
Sightsaversamerica.org
Services Provided: works to identify and secure the eye care needs of children.
Eyeglasses to extensive sight saving treatment and high-tech vision aids.

SOBRA MEDICAID

(800) 362-1504

Services Provided: No cost to the parent. Child must be **under 19 years of age,** an Alabama resident, a US citizen or eligible immigrant and parents must provide verification of income.

58

SPARKS

(800) 822-2472 1720 2nd Ave S Birmingham AL 35294 (205) 934-5471 930 2nd st S suite 101 Birmingham AL 35205

Services Provided: Services for children in the areas of Audiology, Dentistry, Developmental Pediatrics, Neurology, Nutrition, Occupational and Physical Therapy, Optometry, Psychology, Social Work, Speech and Language.

WALLACE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(256) 352-8300 806 Main Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Dental cleanings and x-rays at low cost. **Hours:** Call for an appointment

KINDRED AT HOME

(256) 739-2992 Fax: (256) 737-7356 1-833-453-1107 1015 1st Avenue SW Suite B Cullman, AL 35055 Centralwellhomehealth.com

Services Provided: Builds plans of care to help accomplish heath goals set up with family and physicians. Balance, mobility, self-care, orthopedic, neurological, wounds and skin care, diabetes, Alzheimer's, dementia and memory loss

HISPANIC SERVICES

FOREIGN LANGUAGE SERVICES, INC.

(256) 881-1120 After hours: (800) 272-7442 Flstransiation.com 3609 Memorial Parkway Sw suite A5 Huntsville AL 35801

Services Provided: Translating, interpreting, language training, placement services, multilingual transcription, subtitling, voice-overs, scanning, linguistic consulting. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

THE LITERACY COUNCIL OF CENTRAL ALABAMA

(205)326-1925 2301 1st Avenue N Suite 102 Birmingham, AL 35203 Iderocher@literacy-council.org

Services Provided: Improve lives through literacy, education that teaches people to read, write and speak English. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

SPANISH INTERPRETERS

*Father Juan – call Sacred Heart *Vicky Walker – (256) 775-6953 *Officer Shane Drake, Cullman Police Department, cell phone (256) 255-8561

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: English as a Second Language **Hours:** <u>Advanced</u> Monday & Wednesday 12:30pm, <u>Beginner</u> Tuesday 6:00pm

NORTHBROOK BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 734-6401 3691 AL Highway 157 NE Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: English as a Second Language **Hours:** Wednesday; 5:30pm

HOMELESS

ALABAMA RURAL COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS (ARCH)

(334) 239-7833 PO Box 451 Montgomery, AL 36101 https://www.statcrunch.com/surveys/view?surveyid=20419

Services Provided: Must submit an assessment to be considered for services.

HOUSING/RENT/SHELTER

COVEY CHASE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-0888 601 Lee Circle SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Accepts Section 8 **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

CULLMAN HOUSING AUTHORITY

(256) 734-6171 (256) 734-7753 Section 8 408 Cleveland Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income based apartments.

Hours: Only take Applications for Government Housing the 3rd full week of each month. Monday – Thursday 8am to 4pm, Friday 8am to noon appointment only

CULLMAN MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 739-4140 425 Harmony Lane SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Housing Hours: Monday- Thursday 8am to 4pm Friday 8am-noon

CULLMAN VILLAGE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-8044 107 Ward Ave NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Housing, Helps with elderly, handicap and disabled.

GOLD MARK APARTMENTS

(256) 739-1136 132 Gold Mark Ct SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income based apartments.

GREENTREE APARTMENTS

(256) 734-7041 1500 John H Cooper Dr. SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income-based apartments. Accepts Section 8. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

HANCEVILLE MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 352-9999 401 Whaley Ave NE #256 Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Income based apartments. Accepts section 8. **Hours:** Monday, Wednesday and Friday 8:00am-4:00pm

HOLLY POND APARTMENTS

(844) 421-0754 50 Handley Lane #2 Holly Pond, AL 35083 Services Provided: Income based apartments.

KEYSTONE APARTMENTS

(256) 352-6140 498 College Dr, Hanceville AL 35077

Services Provided: Mentally ill, severely emotional and disturbed apartments. Section 8 and low-income housing

NESMITH APARTMENTS

(256) 734-6400 207 McNabb Road SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Independent living apartments for elderly. Income based acceptance section 8. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8am to 4pm 62

OAK MANOR APARTMENTS (PINEGROVE)

(256) 734-0817 422 A Oak Manor Drive Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Apartment living. Rates: deposit \$250 1 Bed \$670 monthly 2 Bed \$840 monthly (Sm) 3 bed \$965 monthly (Lg) 3 bed \$935 monthly Hours: Monday- Friday 8am-5pm closed noon to 1pm for lunch

PARK MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 734-0202 1607 Lee Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Elderly, handicapped or disabled apartments based on income.

THE PAVILION APARTMENTS

(256) 352-6334 401 College Drive NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.fosheereresidential.com

Services Provided: Elderly, handicapped or disabled apartments based on income. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 9am to 5pm

REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY (HARTSELLE)

(256) 773-4835 206 Puckett Road SW Hartselle, AL 35640

Services Provided: Income based apartments, section 8. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:00 am – 5:00 pm

VEIGL VILLAGE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-5328 657 Katie Lane SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income- based apartments. Elderly and disabled. **Hours:** Monday – Friday 8:30am to 4:30pm

VILLAS AT CLOVERDALE

(256) 841-5012 1520 Clover Road SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income-based housing.

Hours: Monday and Thursday 9:30am to 3:30pm Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday appointment only

Retirement/ Assisted Living

COUNTRY LIVING

(256) 734-8618 225 County Road 1386 Falkville, AL 35622

Services Provided: Assisted living apartments.

MORNINGSIDE OF CULLMAN

(256) 737-1088 2021 Dahlke Drive Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assisted living community.

MONARCH PLACE

(256) 352-3141 105 Michelle Street Hanceville, AL 35077 www.eagleseniorliving.org

Services Provided: Assisted living. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 9am-5pm

WESTMINSTER ASSISTED LIVING

(256) 255-0361 1020 Olive Street SW Cullman, AL 35055 Cullmanseniors.com

Services Provided: Assisted living, Alzheimer's and dementia.

WOODLAND HAUS

(256) 595-7305 Administrative (256) 739-2988 1900 Olive Street SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assisted living.

MISCELLANEOUS

ACVCC - INNOCENT VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME

(334) 290-4420 (800) 541-9388 (victims only) To file a claim: PO Box 231267 Montgomery, AL 36123-1267 www.acvcc.alabma.gov

Services Provided: Any person who is an innocent victim of criminally injurious conduct and who has sustained personal injuries as a result, or the next-of-kin of a victim who died from criminally injurious conduct. No pending or open felonies please.

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Services Provided: Assist in collecting child support. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 (256) 355-8893 119 1st Ave NE Decatur AL 35601

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 355-7843 ext 105 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 Capna.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only. Senior companions and foster grandparents.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

DISASTER ASSISTANCE

(800) 621-3362 - FEMA (800) 659-2955 - Small Business Assistance (SBA) www.fema.gov Services Provided: Assist in collecting child support. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FIRST CALL FOR HELP - UNITED WAY

(256) 739-1937 211

Services Provided: Provide information and referral services to connect people in need to those agencies able to meet that need.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH – LOADS OF LOVE

(256) 734-6690 West End Laundromat Highway 278 W

Services Provided: Free laundry. 2 loads per customer.

Hours: 1st Saturday, 8:00 am - 12:00 am

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

(877) 803-6323 1908 Commerce Ave Cullman, AL35055 Ssa.gov

Services Provided: Disability, Medicare, Retirement, Survivor's and Supplemental Security Income Benefits. **Hours:** Monday and Tuesday 9:00 am - 4:00 pm; Wednesday 9:00am-noon

PARENTING

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Work to provide Alabamians of all ages and backgrounds with practical, research-based knowledge and skills they need to build stronger, healthier family relationships. **Kid Cope** is a parenting program for divorcing parents of minor children in Cullman County. The program's aim is to help parents to help their children cope with the stress and problems associated with divorce. **Hours:** 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Parenting classes Anger management classes, Boundaries classes, co-parenting, call for information.

TURN AROUND COUNSELING

(256) 739-9569 1559 3rd Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Anger Management: \$95.00 Saturdays 10am to noon 4 consecutive Saturdays equals completion 6 times a year.

Parenting: \$175 Saturdays 9am to 1pm 4 consecutive Saturdays is completion **Call to find out when terms start**

Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:00am-5:00pm

PHYSICIANS THAT ACCEPT MEDICAID

Pediatricians

CULLMAN PEDIATRICS

(256) 775-2722 1965 AL-157 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Pediatrics clinic. **Hours:** Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

CULLMAN PRIMARY CARE

(256) 739-4131

Services Provided: Multi-specialty care group that provides comprehensive care to families.

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

PRESCRIPTION

CULLMAN COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING

(256) 734-1241 1539 Sportsman Lake Road NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.co.cullman.al.us/aging.htm

Services Provided: Education programs, emergency food program, home-delivered meals, and homemaker program. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 12:30 pm - 4:30 pm

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 708 9TH Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment.

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am - Noon

PSYCHIATRIC AND FULL-SERVICE HOSPITAL

Psychiatric and Full-Service Hospitals

THE GATEWAY

(205) 510-2755 (Family resource center) (205) 510-2600 www.gateway.org

Services Provided: Mental health services, school-based counseling, financial counseling, intensive in-home services, foster care and independent living programs

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (JEFFERSON)

(205) 638-9100 1600 7th Avenue South Birmingham, AL 35233 http://www.childrensal.org/

Services Provided: Provides specialized medical care for ill and injured children across the state and throughout the southeastern U.S. **Hours:** Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

(256) 737-2000 1912 Alabama Highway 157 Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Full-service hospital.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - NURSE NAVIGATION

(256) 737-2588 PO Box 1108 1912 Alabama Highway 157 POB I, 1st Floor Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Nurses work with cancer patients and provide necessary assistance through emotional/spiritual support, information, financial assistance (requesting debt write off letters, appeal to foundations for travel/medical expenses or utilities to patients who qualify based on the federal poverty guidelines. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER – PHYSICIAN REFERRAL LINE

(256) 737-2588 PO Box 1108 1912 Alabama Highway 157 POB I, 1st Floor Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Provide community members with names and phone numbers of physicians accepting new patients based upon the callers' specifications and type of insurance.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

DECATUR GENERAL HOSPITAL (MORGAN)

(256) 341-2000 1201 7th Street SE Decatur, Alabama 35601 www.decaturgeneral.org

Services Provided: Offers a wide range of specialized services to meet the needs of a growing community.

HARRIS HOME FOR CHILDREN (256) 837-0332 1210 Church Street NW Huntsville, AL 35801 www.harrishomeforchildren.org

Services Provided: Provides full-time foster care for neglected and dependent adolescent males and females.

HILLCREST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES (JEFFERSON)

(205) 833-9000 6869 Fifth Ave S Birmingham, AL 35212 www.hillcrestbhs.com

Services Provided: Serves children, adolescents, and adults suffering from mental illness, emotional problems and behavioral issues. A no-cost assessment is completed by a mental health professional. Admission is based on clinical need. **Hours:** Assessment and Referral Specialist is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at (205) 833-9000.

INTEGRATED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

(256) 256-288-3333 1910 Cherokee Avenue SW, Suite A Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.ibhus.com/

Services Provided: Psychiatric assessment, Evaluation and treatment for adults, adolescents, and children, Individual and group counseling, Marital and family therapy, Psychoeducation groups, eye movement desensitization and reprocessing, Trauma focused cognitive behavioral therapy for children, medication management, onsite psychiatric services for skilled care and assisted living facilities, electroconvulsive therapy.

Hours: Please call for hours

LAUREL OAKS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

(334) 794-7373 (866) 320-3613-toll free 700 E Cottonwood Road Dothan AL 36301 www.laureloaksbhc.com

Services Provided: Offers a confidential, caring environment that promotes crisis resolution, social skills and personal growth that is monitored in a safe environment 24 hours a day 7 days a week. Facility provides a safe and secure environment for children from ages 4 years to 18 years 9 (males or females). Also, to adolescents with psychiatric, emotional and behavioral disorders. The treatment experience provides the child with a structured and therapeutic environment to work through developmental, educational, psychological and social problems in a residential unit house from 6-9 months, or up to a year. Insurance accepted. **Hours:** 24/7

LEE COUNTY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTER (LEE)

(334) 749-2996 1109 Spring Drive Opelika, Al 36801 www.lcydc.org

Services Provided: Provides community and home-based prevention programs as well as therapeutic residential care.

MOUNTAIN VIEW HOSPITAL

(800) 245-3645 3001 Scenic Highway Gadsden, AL 35904 https://moutain-veiw-hospital.business.site/

Services Provided: Outpatient program for mental and behavioral health. **Hours:** Open 24/7

PATHWAYS – A WOMAN'S WAY HOME

(205) 322-6854 409 Richard Arrington Jr Blvd N Birmingham, AL 35203-3308 www.pathwayshome.org

Services Provided: Helps homeless women and children put their lives back together.

SAFETY NET ACADEMY (334) 872-6196 80 Mel Bailey Drive Minter, AL 36761 www.safetynetbhc.com

Services Provided: Residential program that offers long-term treatment for youth ages 10 to 18 with ongoing behavioral, emotional and/or psychiatric needs. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

TRI-WIL, INC. (BIBB)

(205) 938-7855 65 Enterprise Loop Woodstock, AL 35188 www.triwil.com

Services Provided: Residential treatment facility serving children and youths in a safe structured homelike environment.

RESCUE/RELIEF

UNSHELTERED INTERNATIONAL (Temple Baptist Church)

(256) 737-0112 PO Box 2625 Cullman, AL 35056 30 county road 1184 Cullman AL 35057 www.unsheltered.org

Services Provided: Hygiene, showers, clothing, snack bags, winter necessities. Appointments can be scheduled for during the week. **Hours:** Monday 9am to 1pm

SHELTERS

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (DECATUR)

(256) 355-6893 1404 16th Ave SW Decatur, AL 35602

Services Provided: Foster care, family care, college care, counseling, campus foster home.

DAY BREAK (WALKER COUNTY) (205) 387-1157

Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter for women and children. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8am to 5pm

DOWNTOWN RESCUE MISSION

(256) 536-2441 1400 Evangel Dr. Huntsville, AL 35816

Services Provided: Emergency shelter for homeless women, women and their children. No boys above the age of 12. No girls over the age of 12 without their mother. Must have picture I.D., no sex offenders. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

FIREHOUSE MINISTRIES

(205) 252-9571 626 2nd Ave N Birmingham, AL 35203

Services Provided: Emergency shelter operation, day shelter, meals program, clothes closet, transitional housing, safe haven, permanent housing for mentally impaired male only.

FIRST LIGHT

(205) 323-4277 2230 Fourth Avenue North Birmingham, AL 35203

Services Provided: Emergency shelter, overflow emergency shelter, permanent housing programs, project healthy minds, day programs, shelter for women and children.

HAUS'S HOUSE

(256) 734-6100 Address confidential. www.victimservices.online

Services Provided: Prevention of and recovery from domestic and sexual violence by providing shelter, crisis response, education and advocacy, child and family services.

HOPE HOUSE

(205) 625-4673 1000 Lincoln Ave Oneonta, AL 35121 www.myhopehouse.org

Services Provided: Substance abuse program, thrift store, food and bill assistance, and drug testing. **Hours:** Monday- Friday 8am to 4pm

JIMMY HALE MISSION (BIRMINGHAM)

(205) 323-5878 Email: jhmission@narrowgate.net

Services Provided: Emergency shelter for men of all ages. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

PATHWAYS

(205) 322-6854 409 Richard Arrington Jr. Drive N Birmingham, AL 35203 http://www.pathwayshome.org/

Services Provided: Short term and long-term transitional housing for women. Permanent housing for homeless women with mental illness.

PILOT LIGHT HOUSE

(256) 737-5300 Contact DHR

Services Provided: Emergency foster care placement.

SAFE PLACE (LAUDERDALE)

(256) 767-3076

Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter for men, women and children.

SALVATION ARMY SHELTER

(256) 353-2822
114 14th St SW
Decatur, AL 35601
Services Provided: Emergency shelter.
Intake Fee: New intake (if you've never been)
First 5 nights free. After day 5 you can stay up to 25 more days for \$25 a night.
Hours: 5pm- 7am

TENNESSEE VALLEY OUTREACH RESCUE MISSION

(256) 350-5226 2117 Moulton heights Rd. Decatur AL 35601 Tennvallevoutreach@att.net

Services Provided: Shelter, Transportation for domestic violence to protected shelters, food and clothing.

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape. They also have a long-term shelter for homeless women and children.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

SPECIAL NEEDS & DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED

ALABAMA INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND (AIDB)

(256) 761-3206 (800) 532-4622 205 East South Street Talladega, AL 35160

Services Provided: Comprehensive education, rehabilitation and employment system serving children and adults who are deaf, blind and multi-disabled with a myriad of programs designed just for them. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:15 am – 4:30 pm

BAYPOINTE HOSPITAL & RESIDENTIAL SERVIES (MOBILE)

(251) 661-0153 5800 Southland Drive Mobile AL 36693

Services Provided: Children and adolescents experiencing severe emotional or behavioral disturbances receive intensive treatment in our children's residential services program. Children and adolescents experiencing psychiatric crisis receive acute care in our children's hospital. **Hours:** Open 24/7

CHILDREN'S REHABILITATION SERVICES (JEFFERSON)

(800) 285-5900 (205) 638-5900 1600 7th Ave S Birmingham, Al 35209

Services Provided: Provides quality medical, rehabilitative, coordination and support services for children with special health care needs and their families. **Hours:** 8am-5pm

CULLMAN COUNTY CENTER FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED

Margaret Jean Jones Center (256) 734-3253 (256) 734-3253 1807 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Mentally challenged services and residential services.

CULLMAN COUNTY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(256) 739-0486 17600 U.S. 31 Cullman, AL 35058 Ccboe.org

Services Provided: Provides special services for children with disabilities (special physical, mental, or learning needs).

ENRESTORATION (ETOWAH)

(256) 546-1861 1121 4th Ave Gadsden AL 35901 www.enrestoration.com

Services Provided: Offering supportive community living for the mentally challenged in the southeast, focused on achieving the optimum level of independence for all served.

FLOURISH OF CULLMAN

(256) 735-4186 1244 county road 735 apt b Cullman AL 35055 Flourishofcullman.com

Services Provided: Assists and empowers people with disabilities to live and work as independently as possible.

GLENWOOD – AUTISM AND BEHAVIOR HEALTH CENTER

(205) 969-2880 150 Glenwood Lane Birmingham AL 35242 www.glenwood.org

DO NOT SEND DIRECTLY call and allow them to contact neighbor.

Services Provided: Child and adolescent services, adult autism services and training. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 830am to 430 pm

GRACE PLACE - GRACE EPISCOPAL CHURCH

(256) 736-4260 305 Arnold ST NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Physical, mental, social and spiritual stimulation for people with mild to moderate memory loss. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday 10am to 2pm

SPARKS CENTER FOR DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING DISORDERS

(JEFFERSON) (205) 934-5471 (800) 822-2472 930 20th Street South Birmingham, AL35205 http://www.uabmedicine.org/locations/civitans-sparks-clinics

Services Provided: Specializes in the diagnosis, treatment, education, and rehabilitation of developmentally disabled, mentally disabled, or at-risk infants, children, and adults.

Hours: By appointment Monday- Friday 8:00am-5:00pm

THE LEARNING TREE (251) 649-4420 5451 Able ct Mobil AL 36693 www.learning-tree.org

Services Provided: Provides a warm and loving environment with individualized, empirically validated services and supports to persons with significant educational, medical, and behavioral challenges; helping them develop and maintain a quality of life enjoyed by non-disabled members of their family and community. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm

T.O.D.D.'S CLUB

(256) 737-1915 1807 Beech Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early intervention program for children birth to age 3 with a developmental delay of 25% or greater. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 6:30 am – 5:30 pm

SUPERVISED VISITATION

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 708 9TH Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Supervised visitation provided on weekdays. Please call for more information and ask for Carrie Woods. Rate: Income based average \$7.50-\$15.00 per hour Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

YOUTH ADVOCACY PROGRAM

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Supervised visitation provided on weekdays, weekends; on site and in home. **Rate:** \$30 hourly

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES

(205) 237-2376 213 Main Avenue NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Supervised visitation provided on weekdays, weekends; on site and at home. Play therapy. Rate: Depends on order from DHR Hours: Monday- Friday 8:00am-5:00pm

SUPPORT GROUPS

ADULT DIABETES SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2025 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Diabetes support group CRMC's Ave maria room in professional office building 2 community education centers. **Meeting Day/Time:** 4th Thursday of the month; 6pm to 8pm

ARC OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 737-737-1915 1807 Beech AVE SE Cullman, AL 35055 Arcofcentralalabama.org

Services Provided: Volunteer based membership organization made up of individuals with intellectual, developmental and other disabilities, their families, friends, interested citizens, and professionals in the disability field.

BOSOM BUDDIES SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 734-8729 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Breast cancer support group. **Meeting Day/Time:** 3rd Monday of the month; 6:00 pm

CULLMAN SPECIAL NEEDS SUPPORT GROUP

Rhonda Davis (256) 962-2208 Cullman, AL 35055 CullmanandspecialneedsfamilysupportgroupFacebook.com Pdrd@hotmail.com Sarah Bates (256) 338-1301 Alexanddrirma@yahoo.com

Services Provided: Meetings on the second Saturday of Each month from 5PM-7PM **Meeting Day/Time:** Online meetings for now.

FLOURISH OF CULLMAN

(256) 595-2695 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: To optimize everyone's potential in personal, social and vocational competencies and to partner, facilitate and provide lifelong support.

LOOK GOOD/FEEL GOOD PROGRAM –ACS & CRMC

(256) 255-2500 (205) 930-8884 Cullman Oncology Center 1750 AL Highway 157 Cullman, AL 35055 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Teaches oncology patients hands-on cosmetic techniques to help them cope with appearance-related side effects from chemotherapy and radiation treatments.

Meeting Day/Time: Meets Bi-yearly; 10:00 – Noon.

PARENTING WITH DIGNITY

(256) 734-4688 Ext. 114

Services Provided: Individual service as needed.

PROSTATE CANCER SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2630 1912 AL Highway 157 Community Education Center, POB II Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Prostate cancer support group. Meeting Day/Time: Call for information

OSTOMY SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2612 1912 AL Highway 157 Community Education Center, POB II Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Offers mutual aid and support for people who are learning to live with or care for someone with an ostomy. **Meeting Day/Time:** Call for time.

OVEREATERS ANONYMOUS – GRACE EPISCOPAL

(256) 775-8491 305 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Weight loss support group. **Meeting Day/Time:** Thursday; 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

TEEN MOTHERS AND THEIR BABIES

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOMES & FAMILY MINISTRY

(205) 982-1112 2681 Rocky Ridge Lane Birmingham, AL 35216

Services Provided: Provide homes for children in which they are loved and encouraged to fulfill their God-given potential; Family Care homes for homeless mothers and their children; Pathways Professional Counseling for families, couples and individuals of all ages; and seminars on child and family issues for churches, civic groups and others.

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road Cullman, Alabama 35055 www.childhaven.com

Services Provided: Programs serving teen moms and their children, maternity clients and girls ages 14 to 18. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

EMBRACE ALABAMA KIDS

(205) 837-0141 500 Office Park Dr. suite 220 Birmingham AL 35223 www.umch.net

Services Provided: Provides residential group care for up to four mothers and their babies. We can consider for admission girls who are pregnant or have a young child. Though ages at each location vary, mothers are usually ages 14 to 20. Children can be age 0 to 4 or older in some cases. We take them in because their needs cannot be adequately met through families or other out-of-home placements. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683 203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Reproductive health counseling, enrichment educational services, material assistance program, post-abortion recovery and mentor program for fathers.

Hours: Monday- Wednesday 10am to 3pm

THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE

GATE WAY FAMILY RESOURCES

(205) 510-2755 Family resource center (205) 510-2600 1401 2nd St S Birmingham AL 35205 Jefferson and Shelby Counties http://www.gway.org/therapeutic-foster-care

Services Provided: Special-needs children ages 3-19 are placed, for six to 18 months or longer, with families who have opened their homes to these children. Therapeutic foster families receive 40 hours of intensive, agency-sponsored training and ongoing support in order to know how to provide for these children. While at home, children work with social workers and counselors in order to address emotional or behavioral problems. Weekly visits, intensive professional psychiatric consultation, clinical intervention and 24-hour emergency support are provided.

Alabama Mentor (SEVITA)

(205) 945-7030 631 Beacon parkway W #114 Birmingham AL 35209 Attalla, Birmingham, Florence, Madison, Mobile, Montgomery, Opelika, and Tuscaloosa www.sevitahealth.com

Services Provided: Foster care, family behavioral health services, juvenile justice services, day treatment, children's transition supports, children's autism services, early intervention services, in home health, services for seniors, telehealth, children's specialized services.

SERAAJ FAMILY HOMES

Corporate office (334) 301-1441 400 Cottongin rd Montgomery AL 36117 Birmingham Metro AL office (205) 396-3382 140 Oxmoor Blvd suite 190 Homewood AL 35209 Huntsville Virtual Office (256) 807-2252 Montgomery office (334) 651-8873 Oxford Office (256) 493-2056 1414 Golden Springs rd Anniston AL 36207 www.specializedfostercare.com

Services Provided: Licensed child-placing agency with in-home, wrap around and therapeutic support services that strengthen, empower and reunify families through our comprehensive treatment program serving Cullman, Jefferson, Tuscaloosa, Shelby and Walker counties.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

UNITED METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOMES (ANDALUSIA, DOTHAN, JASPER)

(800) 239-3575 3140 Zelda Court Montgomery, AL 36106 www.umch.net

Services Provided: Services primarily foster children through group homes, motherinfant homes, foster care support, and family support and preservation programs. **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm

TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAMS

BRYAN CLAY HOUSE - CREAA

(256) 841-1525 405 Ward Avenue SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Transitional Housing for men who are transitioning back into society also part of the Jimmy hale group. Cost: apply online and wait for an answer Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

GATEWAY – ILP/TPL (JEFFERSON COUNTY)

(205) 510-2600 (205) 510-2755 family resource center 1401 20th St S Birmingham AL 35205

www.gway.org/independent-living

Services Provided: Independent living and transitional living program ages 16-21, male and female. We provide role modeling, life-skills training and assistance we hope will help these at-risk young people become contributing, stable adults.

LIGHTHOUSE (256) 796-0013 925 Convent Road Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: 90 days to 12 months depending on what the assessment reported. Transitional Housing for men who are transitioning back into society state certified assessment is needed. Job available on intake to help with rent ID needed. **Cost:** \$200 intake fee, \$125 a week for rent plus \$50 if you can't afford intake fee

TRANSPORTATION

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

CULLMAN AREA RURAL TRANSPORTATION (CARTS)

(256) 734-1246 1950 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, Alabama 35055 P.O Box 2518 http://www.co.cullman.al.us/carts.htm

Services Provided: Public transportation for Cullman County. Children can ride but only with an adult; let them know ahead of time if you need a car seat. Call 24 hours in advance for any ride. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 6:30 am – 2:30pm. Must submit transportation request by 2:00pm

KID ONE TRANSPORT

(205) 978-1000 3003 2nd Ave N Birmingham AL 35222 <u>www.kidone.org</u>

Services Provided: Transportation for children and expectant mothers to necessary health care services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8am-4pm

NET PROGRAM

(256)584-4100 2119 Westmead Dr. SW #1 Decatur, AL 35203

Services Provided: Non-Emergency Transportation services. Must be covered by Medicaid and must be pre-approved.

Coverage Area: Cullman, Fayette, Jackson, Madison, Marshall, Morgan, Walker Hours: Monday-Friday 8am to 430pm

Driver's License Reinstatement

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

(256) 775-4760 500 2nd st SW Cullman AL 35055 www.dps.alabama.gov Hours: Monday-Friday 8am to 4pm closed 1130am to 1230pm

UTILITIES/RENT

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 (256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only. Senior companions and foster grandparents.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

(256) 734-6690 320 3rd Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance

Hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm; Friday, 8:00 am - 12:00pm

ST. ANDREWS UNITED METHODIST

(256) 734-0340 615 Main AVE SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance

Hours: Take applications for assistance Monday through Thursday 9:00 am – 3:00 pm. Assistance is given only on Monday and Thursday. Must have DL/ID and bill. Assistance is limited to one time per year.

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

(256) 737-5131 201 3rd Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Rent and utility assistance; must bring current past due bill for utility assistance or dated letter from landlord with total rent, amount due, name address and phone number of landlord for rent assistance and proof of income. Need photo ID for all over 18 in the home, social security card for ALL in the home, proof of income and residency in Cullman County.

Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9am to 1145am

SAFELINK 800-977-3768 www.safelink.com

Services Provided: Free cellular service.

VETERAN SERVICES

SAVING FORGOTTEN WARRIORS

(256) 747-5006 1528 Peach Tree Lane Suite 105 & 106 Cullman, AL 35055 Savingforgottenwarriors.com

Services Provided: To advocate for the health, safety and wellbeing of our US Military Veterans. Housing, meals and transportation **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8am to 530pm Saturday 8am to noon

Building relationships on the journey toward wholeness. Updated 2022

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Volunteer Opportunity: 4-H: Youth programs that vary from cooking, gardening clubs to shooting sports and wildlife management. Master Gardeners: Various community improvement and educational efforts. **Hours:** 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Lawn Maintenance

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Volunteer Opportunity: Foster parent/Adoptive parent, Volunteer mentor for child or family. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

GOOD SAMARITAN HEALTH CLINIC

(256) 775-1389 401 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.goodsamaritancullman.com

Volunteer Opportunity: Answer phones, help in med room, file charts. **Hours:** Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm Wednesday, 8:00 am - Noon

HORSES OFFERING PEOPLE ENCOURAGEMENT (HOPE)

(256) 841-6290 (256) 507-4088 1301 Convent Road NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.hopehorses.org

Volunteer Opportunity: General stable duties and assist riders.

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY (256) 775-0028 708 9th Street SE Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Encouragement, Adult Literacy coach, ESL tutor, Wise Up facilitator (go into local high schools and educate teens about financial economics), Volunteers in Public Schools (mentor at-risk elementary aged students), career readiness (Jobs for Life at CCDC, help with job searches, applications and resume review)

Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 4:30 pm; closed daily noon – 1 pm for lunch

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 http://www.wallacestate.edu/Programs/Adult-Education/index

Volunteer Opportunity: Reading coaches and tutors. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC.

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Volunteer Opportunity: Provide opportunity for community service for youth, provide employment to youth.

WEATHER SHELTERS - CULLMAN COUNTY

BAILEYTON

112 Fairview Rd Baileyton Al, 35019 **Capacity:** 96

BRUSHY POND SENIOR CENTER

2729 CR 143 Bremen Al, 35033 **Capacity:** 48

CHAPEL VILLAGE

74 CR 1034 Jones Chapel, Al 35057 **Capacity:** 96

COLONY SENIOR CENTER

12980 AL Hwy 91 S Colony, AL 35077 **Capacity:** 48

CRANE HILL SENIOR CENTER

15095 CR 222 Crane Hill, AL35053 **Capacity:** 48

CULLMAN SENIOR CENTER

1539 Sportsman Lake RD Cullman, AL 35055 **Capacity:** 89

CITY OF CULLMAN

1511 Sportsman Lake RD Cullman AL, 35055 **Capacity:** 396

> Building relationships on the journey toward wholeness. Updated 2022

CITY OF CULLMAN/ BEECH CENTER

1803 Beech AVE SE (Basement) Cullman AL, 35055 **Capacity:** 150

TOWN OF DODGE CITY

130 Howard CIR (Town Hall Basement) Dodge City, AL 35053

DODGE CITY (VFD #2)

7150 CR 223 Dodge City, AL 35053 **Capacity:** 96

FAIRVIEW HOUSING AUTHORITY

96 Countryside Acres RD Fairview AL 35058 **Capacity:** 96

TOWN OF GARDEN CITY

501 1st AVE SW (By Town Hall) Garden City AL, 35077 **Capacity:** 396

GOLD RIDGE VFD

5225 CR 1545 Gold Ridge, AL 35058 **Capacity:** 96

CITY OF GOOD HOPE

134 Municipal DR (City Hall Basement) Good Hope, AL 35057 **Capacity:** 75

CITY OF GOOD HOPE

301 Municipal DR (behind City Hall) Good Hope AL, 35057 **Capacity:** 96

CITY OF GOOD HOPE

301 Day Gap RD Good Hope, AL 35057 **Capacity:** 96

CITY OF HANCEVILLE

202 Bangor AVE (Behind City Hall) Hanceville, AL 35077 **Capacity:** 96

CITY OF HANCEVILLE

203 Michelle ST NW (CW Day Park) Hanceville, AL 35077 **Capacity:** 96

CITY OF HANCEVILLE

1407 Commercial ST (Steppville) Hanceville, AL 35077 **Capacity:** 96

HANCEVILLE SENIOR CENTER

1500 Spruce ST SE (behind Senior Center) Hanceville, AL 35077 **Capacity:** 48

SMITH LAKE PARK

403 CR 386 (Behind Office) Cullman, AL 35057 **Capacity:** 96

TOWN OF SOUTH VINEMONT

60 Ridgeway ST (behind VPVFD #2) Vinemont, AL 35179 **Capacity:** 192

VINEMONT/PROVIDENCE VFD #1

576 CR 1355 Vinemont, AL 35179 **Capacity:** 192

TOWN OF WEST POINT

3990 CR 1141 (Next to Town Hall) West Point, AL 35179 **Capacity:** 96

TOWN OF WEST POINT

11160 AL Hwy 157 (behind WPVFD #1) West Point, AL 35179 **Capacity:** 96